

To the Lord Mayor and  
Members of Dublin City Council

Report No. 221/2021  
Report of the Area Joint Policing  
Sub Committees



Comhairle Cathrach  
Bhaile Átha Cliath  
Dublin City Council

---

### **Breviates of the Dublin City Council Joint Policing Committee and Area JPC Sub Committees**

---

In accordance with standing orders of Dublin City Council, the Breviate of the meetings of the Dublin City Council Joint Policing Committee and Area JPC Sub Committees for the month of July 2021 are set out hereunder: -

- 1.) Dublin City Joint Policing Committee held on 6th July 2021
- 2.) South Central Area Joint Policing Sub Committee meeting held on 26th July 2021

## **Dublin City Joint Policing Committee held on 6<sup>th</sup> July 2021**

1. Minutes of meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> May 2021  
**Order: Agreed.**
2. Presentation on DCC's Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Strategy – Dublin City Council  
**Order: Noted.**
3. Presentation on Restorative Practice – An Garda Síochána  
**Order: Noted.**
4. Report of An Assistant Garda Commissioner  
**Order: Noted.**
5. Report of Deputy Chief Executive  
**Order: Noted.**
6. Date of next meeting  
**Order: Next meeting scheduled to take place on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> September at 2.30 p.m. via “Zoom”.**
6. A.O.B.  
**Order: Noted.**

### **Councillor Daithí De Róiste** **Chairperson**

**6<sup>th</sup> July 2021**

#### **Attendance:**

##### **Councillors:**

Lord Mayor Alison Gilliland, Daithí De Róiste (Chairperson), Daithi Doolan, Caroline Conroy, Dermot Lacey, Ray McAdam, Danny Byrne, Joe Costello, Larry O'Toole, Mannix Flynn, Janet Horner, Deirdre Heney.

##### **Oireachtas:**

Senator Mary Seery-Kearney

##### **An Garda Síochána:**

Assistant Commissioner Anne Marie Cagney, Chief Superintendents Michael McElgunn & Inspector Marilyn Brosnan

##### **Dublin City Council:**

Brendan Kenny (Deputy Chief Executive), Christy McLoughlin (Administrator)

##### **Community / Business reps.:**

Richard Guiney, Joe Donohoe, Tony Duffin, Fergus Sharpe

##### **Apologies:**

Councillor Tara Deacy & Adrian Cummins

## **South Central Area Joint Policing Committee meeting held on 26th July 2021**

In accordance with the Standing Orders of the Dublin City Council, the Breviate of the meeting of the South Central Area Joint Policing Sub Committee held on 26<sup>th</sup> July 2021 is submitted herewith.

### **1.) Minutes of Meeting held on 26<sup>th</sup> April 2021**

**Order: Agreed**

### **2.) South Central Matters**

#### **1) Update on Building Community Resilience – Peter Dorman**

Update since last meeting on the work that has been carried out on the five different strands –

- Supporting the four LPF's and the JPC
- Restorative Practice
- Responding to the street based drug trade.
- Focused on organisers/leaders of crime in the area.
- Focused on connecting with policy.

Members present put forward questions which were addressed by Peter.

### **3.) DRAFT Anti-Social Behaviour Strategy for Dublin City Council**

The key points of interest were discussed and comment given by the members present.

- Definitions of Anti-social Behaviour
- Legal Power – Housing Legislation/court Determination
- Prevention and Early Intervention
- Effective Complaints Response
- Robust and Proportionate Enforcement
- Investment in the Delivery of the Strategy.
- Consultation

Questions were raised by members present and answered by Alice Simington.

### **4.) Garda Matters**

Garda reports from: -

1. DMR South Division for Crumlin District & Terenure Sub-District
2. DMR South Central Division for Kevin Street and Kilmainham Stations
3. DMR West Division for Ballyfermot Garda Station

**Order: 1. Report noted.  
2. Report noted.  
3. Report noted**

**The following issues were raised and a response was given by members of An Garda Síochána present at the meeting: -**

- Increased drug activity in South West Inner City
- Media reports of 999 calls relating to domestic violence going unanswered.
- Anti-social behaviour involving youths along canal.
- Organised anti-social behaviour involving groups of youths in the city centre.

**5.) Anti-social Behaviour**

Dublin City Council Estate Management Reports from: -

1. Ballyfermot Area Office
2. South West Inner City Area Office

**Order: 1. Report noted.  
2. Report noted.**

**6.) Reports from the Local Policing Forums and Local Drugs and Alcohol Task Forces**

Local Policing Forum Reports.

Local Drugs and Alcohol Task Force Reports.

**Order: Reports Noted.**

**7.) Workplan Review**

**Order: Noted**

**8.) Actions**

- 1) To organise a meeting with DCC officials, senior Gardaí, Veolia/Transdev and the NTA re anti-social behaviour along the LUAS corridor.
- 2) To convey the members sincere appreciation for Mary Taylors work with the JPC and to wish her well for the future.
- 3) To clarify the issue of named members listed on the JPC Work Plan.
- 4) To include Building Community Resilience as an item for the Work Plan.
- 5) To refer the issues surrounding the use of sulkies and carriages to Dublin City JPC.

**9.) A.O.B.**

- 1) Next meeting Monday 18<sup>th</sup> October 2021

**Councillor Daithi Doolan**

**Chairperson**

**26<sup>th</sup> July 2021**

**Attendance: -**

**Apologies:**

Deputy Joan Collins  
Keri Goodliffe, SIDATF  
Deputy Brid Smyth  
John Burnes, Canals Community LPF

**Deputies:**

Deputy Aengus O Snodaigh

**Councillors:**

Councillor Daithí Doolan (Chair) Councillor Maire Devine, Councillor Darragh Moriarty, Councillor Vincent Jackson, Councillor Daithí De Roiste, Councillor Sophie Nicoullaud, Councillor Tina McVeigh, Councillor Michael Watters

**Gardaí:**

Chief Superintendent Finbarr Murphy  
Chief Superintendent Michael McElGunn  
Superintendent Declan Dunne  
Inspector Ciaran Murphy

**Local Policing Forum Representatives**

Peter Kavanagh, Ballyfermot  
Michael King, South West Inner City  
Susan Sergeant, Dublin 12 LPF

**Local Drug and Alcohol Task Force Representatives**

Sharon Bradley, Dublin 12 Task Force  
Clara Geaney, Cherry Orchard Task Force

**Officials:**

Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer, South Central Area Office  
Tony Smithers, Area Housing Manager, South Central Area Office  
David O'Donovan, Act. Senior Executive Manager, Ballyfermot Area Office  
Frank Murphy, Admin. Officer, South Central Area  
Gabrielle Malone, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area  
Ruth Dixon, Staff Officer, South Central Area